Fast Linton

EXPLORE EAST LOTHIAN BY TRAIN

East Lothian Community Rail Partnership link railway services and their communities

Opened in 1846 in conjunction with other stations on the North British mainline to London, it was

originally named Linton. In 1904 it handled all classes of traffic: goods, passengers, parcels, wheeled

vehicles, livestock, etc. When it was closed, along with East Fortune in 1964, trains in both directions

all stopped. After a lengthy campaign a new station was eventually reopened in December 2023 a
short distance from the original site.
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The John Muir Way passes through East Linton, a well-kept conservation village. Preston Mill boasts a waterwheel, doocot

and millpond. There are River Tyne walks to the Conservation Village of Tyninghame. Smeaton Lake and Woods is a

former designed landscape which retains much of its character and boasts a collection of rare ancient trees. Traprain
Law and Hailes Castle are reachable offroad via the river Tyne and on quiet roads.
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